CLAUSES OF MANNER

Οι Clauses of manner (προτάσεις του τρόπου) εισάγονται με:
· AS + CLAUSE OR NOUN: όπως, ως
Do it as I showed you. (όπωςσουέδειξα)
He works as a waiter. (ωςσερβιτόρος – είναισερβιτόρος)
Mary drank beer as her husband did.

· LIKE + PRONOUN/ NOUN/ -ING: σαν
Do it like me. (σαν εμένα)
He works like a slave. (σαν σκλάβος – δεν είναι όμως)
Mary drank beer like her husband. NOT... as her husband.
Someone like you shouldn’t worry so much. (σαν κι εσένα)

Phrases with “as”
He is early, asusual. (ως συνήθως)
This forest is well-known as a hiding place. (γνωστό ως)
Some prejudices such as racism never change. (όπως)

Phrases with “like”
She looks like her father. (μοιάζει)
She feels like going out tonight. (έχει τη διάθεση)
It feels like silk. (έχει μεταξένια υφή)

· AS IF / AS THOUGH: σαννα + 
i) PAST SIMPLE: ΜΗ ΠΡΑΓΜΑΤΙΚΗ κατάσταση στο παρόν
She walks as if / as though she were/was a model. (δεν είναι όμως)
ii) PAST PERFECT: ΠΙΘΑΝΗ Ή ΜΗ ΠΡΑΓΜΑΤΙΚΗ κατάσταση στο παρελθόν
The cake tasted as if/ as though she had put too much sugar in it. (μπορεί και να έβαλε)
He looked as if/ as though he had seen a ghost. (δεν είδε όμως)
iii) ANY OTHER TENSE: ΠΙΘΑΝΕΣ καταστάσεις
She walks as if/ as though she is a model. (μπορεί και να είναι)
She looked as if / as though she was going out. (μάλλον θα έβγαινε)
She acts as if/ as though she has met him before. (μάλλον τον είχε συναντήσει)

AS IF / AS THOUGH + CLAUSE:She walks as if / as though she is a model.
BUT: LIKE + NOUN:She walks like a model.

· HOW: πώς
The teacher explained to his students how to do the exercise.

· (IN) THE WAY (THAT): έτσι όπως
He dresses (in) the same way as/ that his brother does.
I’ll do it (in) the way (that) you showed me.
I didn’t like the way in which you treated me.


CLAUSES OF REASON

Οι clauses of reason (αιτιολογικές προτάσεις) εισάγονται με:
· BECAUSE, SINCE, AS, FOR (+ CLAUSE): επειδή, εφόσον
They took the bus because/ since/ as taxi-drivers were on strike.
They took the bus, for taxi-drivers were on strike.

· ON THE GROUNDS THAT (+ CLAUSE): επειδή, λόγω του ότι
They took the bus on the grounds that taxi-drivers were on strike.

· BECAUSE OF/ DUE TO/ OWING TO/ ON ACCOUNT OF THE FACT THAT (+ CLAUSE): επειδή
They took the bus because of/ due to/ owing to/ on account of the fact that taxi-drivers were on strike.

· BECAUSE OF, DUE TO, OWING TO, ON ACCOUNT OF (+ ING/ NOUN): επειδή
They took the bus because of/ due to/ owing to/ on account of the taxi-drivers’ strike.

· THE REASON FOR (+ ING/ NOUN): ο λόγος για…
The reason for their taking the bus was the taxi-drivers strike.
· THE REASON WHY / THAT (+ CLAUSE): ο λόγος που…
The reason (why/ that) they took the bus was because/ that taxi-drivers were on strike.

· SEEING THAT (+ CLAUSE): δεδομένου ότι…
Seeing that taxi-drivers were on strike, they took the bus.

· GIVEN THAT (+ CLAUSE): ο λόγος που…
Given that taxi-drivers were on strike, they took the bus.

· NOW THAT (+ CLAUSE): τώρα που…
Now that taxi-drivers are on strike, they will take the bus.

· THANKS TO (+ NOUN/ SB’S DOING SOMETHING): χάρησε
We won the match thanks to Tom’s scoring a goal/ Tom’s goal.



CLAUSES OF RESULT

Οι clauses of result (προτάσεις που δείχνουν αποτέλεσμα) εισάγονται με:
· SUCH... THAT: τέτοιος…/ τόσο… που
SUCH (A/ AN) + COUNTABLE NOUN:  
He is such a liar (that) nobody believes him.
SUCH (A/ AN) + ADJECTIVE + COUNTABLE NOUN:  
It was such an expensive painting that I   couldn’t afford it.
SUCH + ADJECTIVE + UNCOUNTABLE NOUN:
It was such nice weather that we went to the beach.
SUCH + ADJECTIVE + PLURAL NOUN:
They were such cheap shoes that she bought two pairs.

· SO... THAT: τόσο… που
SO + ADJECTIVE:He’s so rude that no one likes him.
SO + ADVERB:
She spoke to him so rudely that he doesn’t want to see her again.
SO + ADJECTIVE + A/AN + SINGULAR COUNTABLE NOUN: 
It was so expensive a painting that I couldn’t afford it.
So little, so few, so far, so much/many BUT such a lot of.
There was so little coffee in the cupboard that he had to go to the supermarket.
There were so few apples left that she couldn’t make an apple pie. 
The hotel was so far (away) that it took us two hours to get there.
There were so many people on the bus that I couldn’t move.
BUT There were such a lot of people on the bus that I couldn’t move.

	REMEMBER: Μετά το such και so στην αρχή της πρότασης ακολουθεί inversion.
So tired was he that he went straight to bed.
Such a helpful assistant was he that he found what we wanted. 




· (AND) AS A RESULT /(AND) AS A CONSEQUENCE: ως αποτέλεσμα/ ως συνέπεια
She worked very hard, and as a result, she was promoted.
She studied a lot; as a consequence, she passed the exam.

· CONSEQUENTLY/SO/THEREFORE/THUS: συνεπώς, έτσι
He stole some money, so he was fired.
He stole some money. Consequently/Therefore/Thus, he was fired.



CLAUSES OF PURPOSE

Οι clauses of purpose (τελικές ή του σκοπού) εισάγονται με:
· TO/IN ORDER TO/ SO AS TO: για να, έτσι ώστε να
I’m taking a taxi to work to/in order to/so as to arrive on time. (present)
We will take a taxi to/in order to/so as toarrive on time. (future)
We took a taxi to/in order to/so as to arrive on time. (past)
ΑΡΝΗΣΗ: We took a taxi in order not to/so as not to miss the train. (NOT We took a taxi not to miss...)

	ΤΑΥΤΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ
We took a taxi to arrive on time.
We took a taxi in order to arrive on time.
We took a taxi so as to arrive on time.
	ΕΤΕΡΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ
We took a taxi for Jane to arrive on time.
We took a taxi in order for Jane to arrive on time.
We took a taxi so as for Jane to arrive on time. (uncommon)



· SO THAT/ IN ORDER THAT: για να, έτσι ώστε να
PRESENT/FUTURE                     WILL/CAN
ΤΑΥΤΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ: We are taking a taxi so that/in order that we can/will arrive on time.
ΕΤΕΡΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ: We are taking a taxi so that/in order that Jane can/will arrive on time.
ΑΡΝΗΣΗ: We are taking a taxi so that/in order that Jane won’t miss the train.

PAST         [image: ]   WOULD/COULD
ΤΑΥΤΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ: We took a taxi so that/in order that we could/would arrive on time.
ΕΤΕΡΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ: We took a taxi so that/in order that Jane could/would arrive on time.
ΑΡΝΗΣΗ: We took a taxi so that/ in order that jane wouldn’t miss the train.

· WITH A VIEW TO /WITH THE AIM OF + -ING: με σκοπό να
She will soon quit with a view to/with the aim of finding a better job.
He went abroad with a view to/with the aim of studying medicine.

· FOR + -ING: Χρησιμοποιείται όταν τονίζουμε τη χρήση ενός αντικειμένου.
A knife is used for cutting things.
Αυτή η σύνταξη ΔΕ χρησιμοποιείται για να δηλώσει γενικότερο σκοπό.
NOT He went abroad for studying medicine.
BUT  He went abroad to/in order to /so as to study medicine.

· IN CASE: σε περίπτωση που
PRESENT/FUTURE        [image: ] Present Simple/ Present Continuous/ should:
Take an umbrella with you in case it is raining outside. (παρόν)
Take an umbrella with you in case it rains. (μέλλον)
She will buy extra coke in case more people (should) come. (μέλλον)
NOT ... in case more people may/might come.

PAST       [image: ] Past Simple
She bought extra coke in case more people come.
NOT ... in case more people would come.

[image: ]  IN CASE OF + NOUN
In case of food poisoning call the emergency number.

· FOR FEAR OF: από φόβο μήπως
FOR FEAR OF + -ING/NOUN
They put on raincoats for fear of getting wet.
FOR FEAR THAT SOMETHING MIGHT HAPPEN
They put on raincoats for fear (that) they might get wet.

· TO AVOID + -ING
He entered the room quietly to avoid disturbing her. (για να αποφύγει)

· TO PREVENT SOMEBODY/SOMETHING (FROM) DOING SOMETHING
He stood in the way to prevent her (from) leaving. (για να την εμποδίσει)
NOT He stood in the way to avoid her leaving.



CLAUSES OF CONCESSION

Οι clauses of concession (εναντιωματικές προτάσεις) εισάγονται με:
· ALTHOUGH/EVEN THOUGH/THOUGH + CLAUSE: αν και
Although/Even though/ Though she was sick, she went to work.
OR She went to work, although/ even though/though she was sick.

Το though στο τέλος ή στη μέση της πρότασης σημαίνει όμως/ωστόσο.
She was sick. She went to work, though.
The project was difficult to complete. Gradually, though, it all came together.
Although/Even though/Though sick, she went to work. (Although/Even though/Though + adjective)

· ALBEIT + ADJECTIVE/ADVERBIAL: αν και
It was a very good idea, albeit a strange one.
He accepted the invitation, albeit grudgingly.
He passed the test, albeit with a low grade.

· IN SPITE OF/DESPITE + i) NOUN: παρά
In spite of/Despite her sickness, she went to work.
                                          ii) GERUND: παρόλο που
In spite of/Despite being sick, she went to work.
                                          iii) THE FACT THAT + CLAUSE: παρά το γεγονός ότι
In spite of/Despite the fact that she was sick, she went to work.
[bookmark: _Hlk91516035]She was sick. In spite of/Despite that, she went to work.
· WHILE/WHEREAS + CLAUSE: ενώ
&BUT + CLAUSE: αλλά
She likes tennis while/whereas/but her brother prefers basketball.
Μόνο το while χρησιμοποιείται στην αρχή της πρότασης.
[image: ]While she likes tennis, her brother prefers basketball.
· Everyone was at the party but John. (but = except)

· ON THE OTHER HAND: από την άλλη πλευρά
He hates cats; on the other hand, his sister loves them.

· HOWEVER/NEVERTHELESS/NONETHELESS: παρόλα αυτά
[image: ]The spider is small. However/Nevertheless/Nonetheless, it is deadly.
The spider is small, however, it is deadly.
The spider is small; nevertheless/nonetheless, it is deadly.

· YET/STILL + CLAUSE: ωστόσο
He was tired, yet/still he went to the bar.

NOTE: Αντίθεση μπορούμε να εκφράσουμε και με τα παρακάτω:
· ADJECTIVE/ADVERB + AS/THOUGH + (MAY) + VERB: όσο… κι αν
Clever as/though he is/may be, he won’t find the answer.
Hard as/though she tried/may have tried, I don’t think she can pass the test.

· HOWEVER/NO MATTER HOW + ADJECTIVE/ADVERB + (MAY) + VERB: όσο… κι αν
However hard we try/may try, we’ll never succeed.
No matter how hard he tries/may try, he’ll never be able to reach this level.
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